# DR. ARJUN SPILLAI

Payitharayil, Komalloor P.O., Chunakkara Village, Alappuzha 690505 9446652314 arjunspillai92@gmail.com

## SUMMARY

As a Forensic Medicine professional, I deal with medicine and law providing essential medical evaluations and support in legal matters. I can handle the complexities in this field with my background in medicine and specialized training in Forensic Medicine. I have knowledge in conducting examinations, documentation of injuries and collecting forensic samples. I can interpret medical findings within the legal framework and provide expert evidence in court. I have worked along with police, lawyers, doctors and judges. I believe in a holistic approach to my subject. I possess a meticulous attention to detail and ability to work under pressure. I keep updated about the latest developments in my field. I am prepared to contribute my skills for theupliftment and administration of justice.

### **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

**MBBS** at K S Hegde Medical Academy, Mangalore, India- August 2010-January 2016- First Class in MBBS and Distinction in Forensic Medicine

**M.D. Forensic Medicine** at Govt. Medical College, Thrissur- May 2017-May 2020-First Rank in MD Forensic Medicine Exam

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Assistant Professor in Forensic Medicine, 06/ 2023 - Current Government T D Medical College - Alappuzha, India

- •Has done more than 100 autopsies, assisted in medical negligence cases and 10 medicolegal certificates
- · Has taken classes for public prosecutors
- Had given a talk at Collectorate, Alappuzha on medicolegal protocolin the examination of accused and survivor of sexual offences as a part of 'Orange the world campaign'
- Attended courts
- Assistant Professor in Forensic Medicine, 05/2023 06/2023JSS Medical College
- Mysore, India
- · Has done 7 autopsies and issued 3 medicolegal certificates
- · Has taken classes for police personnel from Karnataka Police Academy

**Senior Resident in Forensic Medicine**, 09/ 2020 - 04/ 2022 Government Medical College - Ernakulam, India

- Has conducted more than 400 autopsies including COVID vaccination deaths and issued medicolegal certificates
- Has attended courts

**Junior Resident in Forensic Medicine**, 05/2017 - 05/2020Government Medical College - Thrissur, India

- · Has conducted more than 300 autopsies and assisted in more than 500 autopsy cases
- Performed and assisted in more than 100 Clinical Forensic Medicine cases including wound certifications, examination of accused of sexual offences, drunkenness certifications, poisonings
- · Has taken classes for Police personnel from Kerala Police Academy and Public Prosecutors
- •Has attended expert panel at DMO office, Palakkad and Thrissur regarding medical negligence cases
- Has attended courts

#### SKILLS

- Medicolegal examination and certifications
- Forensic evidence collection
- · Sexual assault and child abuse evaluations
- . Injury documentation
- Legal and ethical knowledge
- To provide evidence as expert witness in the court
- Time management and decision making
- · Medicolegal training for doctors, lawyers and police
- To work in a team